
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS     __       MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI 
  
Department of Engineering                       3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS  39046 
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer                                  Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
        SHEILA JONES            TREY BAXTER          GERALD STEEN         KARL BANKS        PAUL GRIFFIN 
            District One            District Two                District Three             District Four        District Five 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
July 25, 2022 

 
 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: AT&T Utility Permit 
 County Road Name, North Old Canton Road 
 
 
The Engineering Department recommends approval of the permit application for AT&T to directionally 
bore 3600’ of buried fiber cable from Cedar Grove Lane to Harvey Crossing, along North Canton Road.  
 





timothy.bryan
Approved
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